HOWARD COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF PLANNING AND ZONING
3430 Courthouse Drive m Ellicott City, Maryland 21043 m 410-313-2350

' Marsha S. McLaughlin, Director www.howardcountymd.gov
) FAX 410-313-3467

TDD 410-313-2323

March 23, 2011

Mildenberg Boender & Associates, Inc.
Attn: Maya Mildenberg

6800 Deerpath Road, Ste 150
Elkridge, MD 21075

RE: WP-11-114, Koerber Property (ECP-11-036)
Withdraw Request

Dear Ms. Mildenberg:

- This letter is in response to your letter dated March 17, 2011 in which you request this Division to
withdraw your waiver petition (WP-11-114) request to waive Section 16.1205(a)(7) of the Subdivision and Land
Development Regulations from active plan processing. As of the date of this letter, WP-11-114 has been
officially withdrawn from processing consideration.

Resubmission of this waiver petition must be processed as a new waiver petition plan. You will be
required to comply with all plan submission requirements and regulations in effect at the time of resubmission.

If you have any questions, please contact Jennifer Welien at (410) 313-2350 or email at

iwellen@howardcountymd.gov.
Sincerely,
Kent Sheubrooks, Chief
Division of Land Development
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